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MEMORANDUM
TO: Metropolitan Planning Commission
FROM: Dan Kelly, Development Services Manager
DATE: Tuesday, November 03, 2015
SUBJECT: Extension of Concept Plan for Edwards Place for two years until November 2017 (11-SA-13-C

11-B-15-OB

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

Approve the extension of the concept plan for two years until November 2017.

Suite 403 » City County Building
400 Main Street
Knoxville, Tennessee 37902
8652152500
FAXe215¢20638
wwweknoxmpceorg



IDEAL ENGINEERING SOLUTIONS, INC.

September 24, 2015

Dan Kelly
Principal Planner
Knoxville/Knox County Metropolitan Planning Commission

Suite 403, City/County Building
400 Main Street
Knoxville, Tenn‘_qssee 37902

RE: Request for Extension of Concept Plan
Edwards Place (11-SA-13-C)

Knox County, Tennessee

Dear Mr, Kelly:

Please find enclosed a check for $200 to address the fee for extension of the
subject concept plan,

Dan - please contact me at 755-3575 with any questions or comments you may
have on this project or any others. Thank you for your valuable assistance.

Sincerely,
Ideal Engineering Solutions, Inc.
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